

Abdul Aleem Yahya

Mian Channu, Pakistan • Tel: + (92) 332 6386 010 • Email: aleemyahya@gmail.com

SUMMARY

I received my Masters of Philosophy degree in Linguistics from Beaconhouse National University, Lahore, Pakistan. I also hold a professional diploma in TEFL and certificates in TESOL and Corpus Linguistics. I am now working as a lecturer of English at the University of Education, Multan, Pakistan. I have worked with various institutions and students of diverse backgrounds. Collaborating with interdisciplinary teams, I conduct research on linguistic phenomena, contributing to publications. Additionally, my work involves creating language lessons for students at both graduate and undergraduate level.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2021-present	Lecturer	University of Education	Multan, Pakistan
2019- 2021	Visiting Lecturer	The Superior College	Lahore, Pakistan
2020- 2021	Visiting Lecturer	National University of Modern Languages	Lahore, Pakistan

EDUCATION

2019	MPhil Linguistics	Beaconhouse National University	Lahore, Pakistan
2017	MA (Literature & Linguistics)	National University of Modern Languages	Islamabad, Pakistan
2015	BA (Literature & Journalism)	Bahauddin Zakariya University	Multan, Pakistan

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

2019	Post-Graduate Diploma in TEFL, Allama Iqbal Open University, Islamabad, Pakistan
2019	Online Certification in Corpus Linguistics: Method, Analysis and Interpretation, Lancaster University, United Kingdom
2019	Online Certification in TESOL Strategies: Supporting ESL Students in Mainstream Classrooms, The University of Glasgow, United Kingdom
2023	Online Certification in Foundations of Digital Marketing & E-commerce, Google

EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS

- Post Colonial Theories & Corpus Linguistics
- Teaching English through Literature
- Thesis Writing
- 21st Century Pedagogies

PUBLICATIONS

Yahya, A. A., "The Construction of Ideology in Political Discourse: A Deictic Analysis" 31 March 2020 In: International Journal of Applied Linguistics & English Literature, Vol. 9, Issue 2

Bibi, N., Hayat, S., & Yahya, A. A. (2024). What Types of Vocabulary Do Students Learn? A Computer-assisted Study of EFL Textbooks. *AsiaCALL Online Journal*, 15(1), 117–128. <https://doi.org/10.54855/acoj.241518>

RELEVANT SKILLS

- Microsoft Office, InZight Package for Statistics, AntConc, LancsBox for Corpus Analysis, MS word, Excel & PowerPoint
- Languages: English, Urdu, Punjabi